



TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SAN ANTONIO

September 2023 Staff Council Monthly Meeting Agenda

- Call to Order
- Roll Call

Name	Class	Attendance
President - Rebecca De Leon	2023	Present
Vice President - Heather Olague	2024	Present
Secretary – Yaribel Caraveo	2024	Present
Treasurer – Liesl Hons	2024	Present
Historian/Parliamentarian – Mia Garcia	2024	Present
Cynthia Alejos	2024	Present
Huda Eltayeb	2024	Present
Aaron Guerrero	2024	Present
Clarissa Tejeda	2024	Present
Juan Espinoza	2025	Absent
Joni Foster	2025	Present
Melissa Gamez-Herrera	2025	Present
Abel Morales	2025	Absent
Daniel Rendon	2025	Present
Dr. Reba Sims	2025	Present
Jennifer Valdez	2025	Present

- **Committee Reports-Liesl Hons-CHAIR**
 - Post All-Staff Meeting
 - All-Staff Meeting in August went well. Food was received well.
 - Exec committee with Dr. Ochoa stated that we will be switching the next All Staff meeting to November 16th at 2:30pm
 - Still deciding on refreshments and collecting topics to discuss at this meeting.
 - JRA Presentation (Jaguar Recruitment Ambassadors) – Jessica Kane is our contact.
- **Appreciation/Recognition-Cindy Alejos-CHAIR**
 - Next Award: November 2023 All Staff Meeting
 - Nominations went out on Sept 15th and will close Oct 13th.
- **Social & Community Service-Huda Eltayeb-CHAIR**
 - Lip Sync battle to assist at the event.
 - Adopt a Family – committee will be meeting soon to share information on when we will be taking requests.



TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SAN ANTONIO

- **Communication/Marketing-Heather Olague-CHAIR**
 - Working on approaches to share solutions to items of suggestion box items.
 - Meet the Member Monday will be taking place soon. Committee members will be reaching out to members directly for information.
- **Other Committee Service (reports in Teams, any question for the below?)**
 - Parking Committee – Mia Garcia
 - University Food Services Committee – Liesl Hons
 - University Resource Commission – Heather Olague
 - Faculty Senate meetings – Heather Olague
 - Institutional Effectiveness – Clarissa Tejeda
 - Parking Ticket Appeals Committee - Huda Eltayeb
 - Space Committee – Dr. Reba Sims & Clarissa Tejeda (email sent)
 - Employee Development Day - Clarissa, Yari, and Huda
- **New Business**
 - **Executive Committee Updates**
 - VP SSE Search will begin
 - Listening Tours are still ongoing
 - **Suggestion Box Items (see supplemental document)**
- **Open Floor Discussion (idea, issues concerns)**
 - Requesting a session to bring about the issues of parking. Sharing where we are at and what the future plans are.
 - Potentially a parking townhall – waiting to see what the plan is that cabinet shared after they have reviewed the current plans.
 - Chartwells
 - SSC – communicate with new lead and copy Mick.

Adjourn Meeting